
Stogner, Michael 

From: Pat_Tower@eogresources.com 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 6:26 PM 
To: MSTOGNER@state.nm.us 
Cc: WCarr@hollandhart.com 
Subject: Case No.13324-additional requested data 
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Mr. Stogner, 

Following the hearing on the referenced Case enclosed below are f i l e s 
c o n t a i n i n g the a d d i t i o n a l m a t e r i a l you requested as f o l l o w s : 

1. C-102 P l a t f o r r e f e r e n c e - t h i s was already provided as E x h i b i t 2 

2. A s e c t i o n of the l o g on the State "32" Com #1 w e l l i n u n i t B ( API # 
3001522826000 d r i l l e d i n 1979) of t h i s Section 32-T19S-R28E. This l o g 
shows the top of the Wolfcamp at 8,800'. Please note t h a t EOG's g e o l o g i s t 
p r o j e c t s the s t r a t i g r a p h i c e q u i v a l e n t of t h i s top of the Wolfcamp t o occur 
at 8,750' i n the planned #2. 

3. A schematic showing the planned d i r e c t i o n a l w e l l along w i t h a Planning 
Report. The k i c k o f f p o i n t w i l l be a t 6,038'. EOG's p r o j e c t i o n s show EOG 
w i l l be v e r t i c a l a t a l e g a l 660' setback a t the time i t encounters the 
8,750' top of the Wolfcamp. 

You had also i n q u i r e d about the Abo fo r m a t i o n n o t i n g i t can have 160 acre 
gas spacing i n some areas. EOG's g e o l o g i s t has reviewed t h i s and advises 
t h a t the Abo should not apply here. He i n d i c a t e s t h a t a t t h i s p o s i t i o n i n 
the basin the eq u i v a l e n t should be the Bone Spring formation which i s o i l 
on 40 acre spacing. We double checked the pools i n the area and v e r i f y e d 
there are no Abo pools. 

Ho p e f u l l y t h i s address' a l l the questions you had. 
questions f e e l f r e e t o give me a c a l l . 

PATRICK J. TOWER 
DIVISION LAND SPECIALIST 

EOG RESOURCES, INC. 
P.O. BOX 2267 (79702) 
4000 N. BIG SPRING (79705) 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 
PHONE: (915) 686-3758 
FAX: (915) 686-3773 
E-MAIL: pat_tower@eogresources.com 

I f you have any f u r t h e r 

(See attached f i l e : 0 cl02 surveyors p l a t . t i f ) ( S e e attached f i l e : 0 
t y p e l o g . t i f ) ( S e e attached f i l e : 0 w e l l schematic planning.pdf) 
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eog resources inc 
Planning Report 

Field: Atoka/Morrow 

Map SysteuuUS Stale Plane Coordinate System 1927 Map Zone: New Mexioo, Eastern Zone 
Geo Datum: NAD27 (Clarke 1866) Coordinate System: Site Centre 
Sys Datum: Mean Sea Level Geomagnetic Model igrf2000 

Site: State "32" Com #2 

Site Position: Northing: 179343.41 m Latitude: 32 37 3.144 N 
From: Map Easting: 164599.01 m Longitnde: 104 12 12.046 W 
Position Uncertainty: 0.0 ft North Refinance: Grid 
Ground Level: 3377.0 ft Grid Convergence: 0.07 deg 

Well: State "32" Com #2 Slot Name: 

Well Position: +N/-S 0.0 ft Northing: 179343.41 m Latitude: 32 37 3.144 N 
+E/-W 0.0 ft Easting: 164599.01 m Longitnde: 104 12 12.046 W 

Position Uncertainty: 0.0 ft 

Wellpath: Original Openhole Drilled Fmm: Surface 
Tie-on Depth: 0.0 ft 

Current Datum: SITE Height 3395.0 ft Above System Datum: Mean Sea Level 
Magnetic Data: 7/16/2004 

Height 3395.0 
Declination: 8.92 deg 

Field Strength: 49646 nT Mag Dip Angle: 60.69 deg 
Vertical Section: Depth From (TVD) +N/-S +E/-W Direction 

ft ft ft deg 

0.0 0.0 0.0 317.73 

Plan: Plan #1 Date Composed: 7/16/2004 
Version: 1 

Principal: Yes Tied-to: From Surface 

Plan Section Information 

i 1 < T T - I n - I1' ' 
I f f 

0.0 0.00 317.73 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6036.4 0.00 317.73 6038.4 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6538.4 15.00 317.73 6532.8 48.2 -43.6 3.00 3.00 0.00 317.73 
8270.4 15.00 317.73 8205.7 379.9 -345.3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8770.4 0.00 317.73 8700.0 428.0 •389.0 3.00 -3.00 0.00 180.00 BHL 

11570.4 0.00 317.73 11500.0 428.0 -389.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.73 


